

Deepak Kumar (Immediate Joiner)

Ui Developer

A self-motivated professional with 4+ years of experience as a Ui Developer on Technology React JS and now working with Farida Gupta Pvt. Ltd. Well versed in existing technologies with ability to learn and adapt to new technologies. An individual with strong communication skills and exposure to client management.

DATE OF YEAR : 20-08-1998

Location: Faridabad ,Haryana

✉ deepakkumar20898@gmail.com

☎ 9456877732

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/deepak-kumar-423875185/>

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Developer

FARIDA GUPTA Pvt. Ltd (02/2022 - 05/2023)

Designing and developing modules for Farida Gupta Ecommerce website , ERP and Dashboards.
Responsibilities/Tasks

- ERP - Content management system & Email design.
- Faridagupta.com - An online platform for purchasing the finest quality handcrafted ethnic wear.
- Used CSS and SCSS & LESS for UI Development.
- Familiar Vue Js & Angular to Ui Development.
- Business Dashboard - Graphical representation of sales , projection data Responsibilities to UI Development.
- Worked End to End modules.

Ui Developer- React JS

Himank Soft Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

05/2019 - 02/2022

Responsibilities/Tasks

- Used CSS and SCSS (SASS) & LESS for UI Development.
- Developed class based components & Routing.
- Worked on Mainly on Ui Development, Mobile Friendly and Bugs.
- Developed multiple functionality using React , like state management locally and globally using state and redux.
- Familiar with component lifecycle methods of class components

EDUCATION

B-Tech CSE

SWAMI VIVEKANAND SUBHARTI UNIVERSITY

07/2015 - 06/2019

68%

G-Tec Education

Website Design (Certificate)
(ALL INDIA IT ASSOCIATION)

73%

PROJECTS

I have 150 + wordpress websites design done.

TYMOFF :- (HTML , CSS , SASS (SCSS) , MIXIN , BOOTSTRAP ,REACT JS , MATERIAL UI , LESS , ROUTES ,TAILWIND CSS)

Brain & Soul:- (HTML /HTML5 , CSS/CSS3 , BOOTSTRAP , .NET(ROUTES))

BENNA:- (HTML/HTML5 , CSS/CSS3 , BOOTSTRAP .NET(ROUTES))

Medical :- Warehouse (React Native , HTML/HTML5 , CSS/CSS3)

ANYTIME:- (HTML/HTML5 , CSS/CSS3 , BOOTSTRAP , SASS(SCSS) , LESS , MATERIAL UI ANGULAR)

ASTROSARTHI:- (HTML , CSS , SASS (SCSS) , MIXIN , BOOTSTRAP ,REACT JS , MATERIAL UI , LESS , ROUTES ,TAILWIND CSS)

ERP Farida Gupta:- (HTML , CSS , SASS (SCSS) , MIXIN , BOOTSTRAP ,VUE JS , MATERIAL UI , LESS , ROUTES ,TAILWIND CSS)

FARIDA GUPTA :- (E-COMMERCE):- (HTML , CSS , SASS (SCSS) , MIXIN , BOOTSTRAP , MATERIAL UI , LESS , VUE.JS)

SKILLS

HTML

CSS

SCSS

BOOTSTRAP

JavaScript

Visual Studio code

Git/github

JQUERY

LESS

Bootstrap

jsx

JIRA

Source Tree/Bitbucket

Responsive Web Design

Tailwind CSS

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

RESPONSIBILITIES

- Determined the structure and design of web pages based on user requirements and balanced functional & aesthetic designs.
- Created features to enhance the user experience while ensuring that the web design is optimized for smartphones
- Identified web-based user interactions and developed highly-responsive user interface components via React concepts
- Translated designs & wireframes into high-quality code and wrote application interface code via Material ui Latest library.
- Troubleshot interface software and debugged application codes to improve functionality and performance by 50%
- Developed the latest user-facing features using React.js and built reusable component.
- Experience with Front-end development to integrate with back-end through JSON's.
- Responsible for designing as per the UI requirement.
- Developed Accessibility throughout the project to make them more accessible.
- Developed generic components to read the file and render that data on UI.

INTERESTS

Developing new things

Learning new technologies

Travelling

Exploring optimised ways to do things